# Nikolai Kolev digital media design



Tel. 0889 61 55 77 nickisix@gmail.com www.nickisix.com

#### **BORN**

12. Feb. 1968, Sofia, Bulgaria

## **PROFILE**

Business and Art professional with knowledge and experience in Computer Graphics and New Media Fields. Excellent organizer and communicator with ability to translate ideas into realities.

Strong technical background with good feeling for design and layout. Problem solving way of thinking with common sense approach.

# **EDUCATION**

1998-1999 International Academy of Design

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Computer Graphics, Diploma Program, Graduated with Honors

1997-1998 International Academy of Design

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Digital Media Design, Diploma Program, Graduated with Honors

1988-1993 University Of Architecture, Geodesy and Civil Engineering

Sofia, Bulgaria

Specialized in Purification Of Natural And Remaining Waters.

#### **CORE STRENGHTS**

Passion for delivering quality solutions

W3C Standards Compliant Web design and SEO friendly coding Methodical and structured approach with eye for detail and quality Responsive and Mobile Web Design / Front End Development Excellent investigative and problem solving abilities

Self-starter willing and able to take ownership and assume responsibility

#### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Proficiency in both PC and Mac environment, including the following software:

Photoshop CS6 Bootstrap
Illustrator CS6 Sound Forge
Github / Bitbucket Adobe Premiere
SASS / Compass JIRA / Confluence

HTML5/CSS3 Java Script

jQuery / Mobile Demandware integration



## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Member of National League Of Photoshop Proffesionals

Work well individually or as part of a team, irrespective of team size

Ability to manage own time, prioritize effectively and meet tight deadlines.

Friendly personality, result oriented team player.

#### SPOKEN LANGUAGES

English Greek Russian

#### **PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

Ever since 1998 I have been working in the Computer Graphics field, on projects including UX design, game interface design, digital prepress and mostly Front End and WEB Design.

May 2014 - now

Javelin Ltd., part of Accenture Bulgaria - Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include creative Demanware Front End development for various omni channel international retail web sites.

Nov 2012 - May 2014

Bianor Ltd., Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include iOS and Android apps interface design, web and front end development.

Jan. 2012 - Oct. 2012

Computer Technology Institute - Ministry of Interior

Duties include front end development, testing and support of various Internal Systems / including Europol applications /

Nov. 2010 - Dec. 2011

Brolin Ltd. Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include revenue-enhancing web sites design, client-server & object-oriented concepts, cross-browser issues.

Feb. 2010 - Oct. 2010

Matrix Global Ltd. Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include application interface design, vector graphics design and WPF prototyping.

# **PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

Jun. 2007 - Jan. 2010

**ENETPULSE Ltd., Sofia, Bulgaria** 

Duties include web, game and interface design.

Feb. 2005 - Jun. 2007

DECART Ltd., Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include web, game and interface design.

May. 2003 - Feb. 2005

Abacus Trade, Sofia, (APLUS) Bulgaria

Duties include web and multimedia projects design

Sep. 2002-may. 2003

KOMERO Technologies Ltd, Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include design and layout of graphic interfaces for Software applications developed by the company.

Sep. 2001-Sep. 2002

MULTIMEDIA Ltd, Sofia, Bulgaria

Duties include design and layout and implementation of various ongoing company web and multimedia projects.

Jan. 2000-Mar. 2001

BAZE Bilisim, Istanbul, Turkey

Duties include design and implementation of Internet and Intranet sites for parent and client companies including composition and construction of user interfaces, site organization and maintenance.

May. 1998-Dec. 2000

Freelancing, Toronto, Canada

Working on various Web and desktop publishing projects.